Chris Harvey

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 9:42 PM

To: Mike Kuo; Chris Harvey (CCS); SCOTT WANG(CCS)

Cc: 1U+UEE (HCT); +e+aV0 A+A& (L+1A6»¢); AOAS: u \(HCT\); Acl®Ag °UA&(HCT); 2&spl (HCT)
Subject: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4PC-7130, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5304, Notice#1

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your cooperation.
FCC ID : PP4PC-7130

Accoding to your request, we revised the documents.

Please review the attachment files.

File name ;
-ATT. M (User Manual)-1
-ATT. M (User Manual)-2 (Page. 114, 116, 117, 129)
- Authorization Letter (PC-7130)

- Ouptput power by radio configuration (PC-7130)

This project is very urgent project for our client.

Please, this project should be completed as soon as possible.

Your prompt confirmation on receiving of this application would be much appreciated.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM

Ms. Sun-hee Kim

Product Compliance Division

Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)
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Tel. : (82-31)639-8565/ 8518
Fax.: (82-31)639-8535
H.P.: 011-9558-9875

E-mail : alondra@hct.co.kr
http :// www.hct.co.kr

> ———— Original Message —----

> From: "Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>

> To: <kisookim@hct.co.kr>

> Cc: <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>

> Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 5:38 PM

> Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4PC-7130, Assessment NO.: ANO5T5304,
Notice#1

>

>

>> Dear Ki Soo Kim,

>>

>> | have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following items are
needed before the review can be completed:

>>

>> 1. Please submit a user's manual exhibit (not submitted with the application), which should
contain all required information for FCC compliance (Pt. 15 and Pt. 22, RF Exposure).

>>

>> 2. This device appears to be a CDMA2000 1x device (using the MSM6000 chipset), however
there is no documentation about the CDMAZ2000 operations. Please provide detailed technical
information in the Operational Description exhibit about the RC's and SO's for which this device is
capable of. Please provide further information about the means of controlling the handset to go into
those modes and what was done to determine the worst case modes. Does this handset operate
with the wider bandwidth signals (wider than 1.25Mhz channels)?

>>

>> 3. Please provide a Letter of Authorization exhibit using the newer CCS format from Hyundai
Curitel to HCT for this application.

>>

>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original
e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about
the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

>>

>> Best regards,

>> Chris Harvey

>> charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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